
Message 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

CC: 
Subject: 

Mindala Wilcox [mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org] 
8/2/2019 12:21:56 PM 
Brian Boxer [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=a4f8c4ab743d4d5194aa8b3d8c519c29-Brian Boxer]; Christina Erwin 
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/cn=Recipients/cn=4dddbff2e8414460a bdcaaefc2d500dd-Christina E]; Addie Farrell 
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ cn=Recip ients/ en =cc6bb601520a4f9690ae254948d782f5-Add i e Fa rre ]; 
wmanley@rmmenvirolaw.com; Tiffany Wright [TWright@rmmenvirolaw.com]; lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com; Fred 
Jackson [fljackson@cityofinglewood.org]; Royce Jones [royce@kbblaw.com]; loren@mcadvise.com; Dennis Kanuk 
[dennis@mcadvise.com]; Gerard Mccallum [GMcCallum@wilsonmeany.com] 
Christopher E. Jackson [cejackson@cityofinglewood.org] 

Gordon Anderson Contact Info 

Please join me in welcoming our newest team member, Gordon Anderson. As discussed at our work session 
on Tuesday please copy Gordon on any correspondence that you send to the City. Here is Gordon's contact 
info: 

Gordon /\nderson 
G Anderson /\ssoclates 
5002 So, Chadton Ave. 
Los Anqeles, Cf\ 90056 

323-290-9994 (Office) 
'""'3-'" 1'-7 o40· (C' llJ' ,jL v I 1 ; .e 
gordon@gandersonassociates.com 


